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From: "Exchange (Scheme Returns)" <exchange@tpr.gov.uk>
To: Merle Oper <merle@cranfords.biz>
Cc:
Subject: RE: St Johns Abingdon TPR Return PSR: 12014486
Sent: November 28, 2018 3:31:53 PM, GMT
Importance: Normal
Attachments:

Dear Merle

St Johns Abingdon Limited Pension Scheme

Thank you for your recent email regarding the above scheme.

| understand that the scheme return has been completed as much as possible.

| can confirm that | have cancelled the scheme return. The scheme return will still show as outstanding until tomorrow, as our system takes
overnight to update.

Please note; if there is not an outstanding scheme return on the scheme, scheme updates can still be made on Exchange via ‘update scheme
details’

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact us.
Kind regards

Holly Marsh
Adviser
Customer Support
www.tpr.gov.uk
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The information we provide is for guidance only and should not be taken as a definitive interpretation of the law.

From: Merle Oper [mailto:merle@cranfords.biz]

Sent: 28 November 2018 13:48

To: Exchange (Scheme Returns)

Subject: St Johns Abingdon TPR Return PSR: 12014486

Dear Sirs,
| refer to the scheme return for the above pension scheme, which is due for submission.

As per the instructions received from you over the phone, we would like to notify you that we have completed all sections of the return that the system would accept. The issue
was with the valuation of the scheme, as the system would not accept nil values in the scheme assets and contributions section. We were advised to leave this section blank
and notify you when the remaining items have been completed so that you can mark the return as submitted / not due on your systems.

| would be grateful for a confirmation once this has been done.

Kind regards,
Merle Oper

T: 0844 410 0037

CRANFORDS
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‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110950 Ltd.(No.3110950). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its
contents or attachments is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destroy the original message and all
copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by
software viruses.

Please note that information obtained by The Pensions Regulator (TPR) may be ‘restricted’ within the meaning of section 82 of the Pensions Act 2004. If so,
TPR, and any person who receives the information directly or indirectly from TPR, is subject to the restrictions on its further use and disclosure set out in that
section. Your attention is drawn in particular to the provisions of section 82(1) and 82(2) of the Pensions Act 2004. Onward disclosure of restricted information
other than in accordance with the Pensions Act 2004 is a criminal offence.

TPR is a data controller for the purposes of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA). For information about
how we process personal data, please see our privacy notice.

This email and the information contained in it may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended recipient,
please notify customersupport@thepensionsregulator.gov.uk
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